
1

dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals,

Inc. <dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 6:01 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: New Update, Auction Closing

View our latest additions, plus the auction closes tonight! 
 

 

 

 

  

We continue to add new specimens to the website. To view these please click on the 
Latest Additions link on the home page. 
 
This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern standard time. 
There are 141 great specimens available. Some of the highlights include: 
 

• very fine lustrous pyrite cabinet piece from Peru 
• superb wulfenite/willemite from Mexico 
• choice azurite from Morocco 
• superb azurite from Tsumeb 
• gorgeous blue fluorite cabinet piece from Spain 
• brilliant autunite from China 
• showy rhodochrosite/quartz combination piece from Peru 
• Plus many others .... 

 
View our fine specimens and place your bid today! 
 
Follow us on Facebook and Instagram for special offers! 

 

Go to Auction 

  

 




